A Guide to the Institute Woods

The Institute Woods is remarkably diverse for its size. It includes some forty-five species of trees, prime among them beech, birch, black gum, dogwood, hickory, maple, oak, pine, sweet gum, and tulip (see guide below and map for primary locations). Largely grown from fields where cultivation ceased, from as recently as 1946 to before 1722, the Woods is a rich habitat for wildlife and migrating bird species.
For more than sixty years, the Institute for Advanced Study in Princeton has been the steward of 589 acres of woods, wetlands, and farmland that are historically important and environmentally vital to central New Jersey and beyond. The Institute, founded in 1930 by Louis Bamberger and Caroline Bamberger Fuld, gradually acquired most of the land between 1936 and 1945, strengthening the Institute’s endowment and providing a tranquil environment for scholars engaged in theoretical research and intellectual inquiry.

The 589 acres comprising the Institute Woods and Farmlands were permanently conserved in 1997, representing about 75 percent of the eight hundred acres owned by the Institute. In addition to conserving a historic parcel of land, the permanent easement unites nearby preserved properties and protects a fifty-six-mile-long greenway network through central New Jersey critical for the feeding and nesting of two hundred species of birds on the Atlantic flyway. It also protects a unique laboratory for studies of forest succession.

The Woods has provided a place for contemplation and discussion for generations of Institute scholars from Einstein onward. Among those who have felt a personal connection to the Institute Woods and Farmlands was the late George F. Kennan, Professor Emeritus in the Institute’s School of Historical Studies. “I have lived in the proximity of these Woods for over half a century. They are a friend, a source of inspiration and restoration, and were they to disappear it would be like the disappearance of an old, beloved, and respected friend.”

Today the Institute Woods and Farmlands are open to the public and utilized year-round by bird watchers, hikers, runners, and cross-country skiers. The Institute exists to encourage and support fundamental research in the sciences and humanities—the original, often speculative, thinking that produces advances in knowledge that change the way we understand the world. It is equally committed to sustaining the Woods and Farmlands for generations to come.

To ensure that the peace and beauty of the Institute Woods remain accessible to all, the maintenance of its trails is made possible by the generosity of Addie and Harold Brodman.

All photographs by Vladimir Voevodsky, professor in the School of Mathematics.